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FW: International Professional Vacancies at the World Health Organizati

From : PRUN Geneva <prun.geneva@mfa.gov.lk> Mon, Jul 01, 2019 10:23 PM
Subject : FW: International Professional Vacancies at the World Health Organization 43 attachments
To : Ministry of Health' <secretary@health.gov.lk>, aludowyke@gmail.com

Permanent Mission of Sri Lanka in Geneva
56 Rue de Moillebeau

1209 Geneva.

Tel : 022 919 1250

Fax : 022 734 9084

Email : prun.geneva@mfa.gov.lk
Visit our web : WWW.lankamission.org

Follow the Permanent Mission of Sri Lanka in Geneva on Facebook and Twitter
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From: SEBOLD-THOMAS, Deborah [mailto:SeboldthomasD@who.int]
Sent: Monday, July 1, 2019 5:47 PM
Subject: International Professional Vacancies at the World Health Organization

Dear Sir or Madam,

We would like to share with you the list of vacancies published during the last week on the website of the World Health
Organization. The aim is to increase the diversity of our internationally recruited staff in addition to giving your nationals
information about vacant positions at WHO.

We would very much appreciate if you could disseminate this list widely within your national networks. We kindly request that

applicants apply to the vacancies on our recruitment platform at https://careers.who.int/careersection/ex/jobsearch.ftl. We
regret that WHO cannot accept CVs sent by email.

WHO is committed to improving its gender balance, particularly in positions at the senior levels of the Organization, and we
would therefore appreciate any support from you in targeting qualified female candidates.

Req. Title Grade | Contractual . City - Name Job Field - Job Function - Name . Closing Date i Major office
Identifier* . Arrangement Value | . Name i 1 i
1903142 Change Management Strategic PS5 . Fixed-term Brazzaville Administratio | Management & 19-Jul-2019 AF Africa
. Advisor appointment n& ) programme analysis | 23:59:00
i ! | management |
1903141 { WHO Health Emergencies (WHE) | P5 Fixed-term | Gaziantep { Administratio | Not indicated 11-Jul-2019 i EU Europe
Lead i appointment i in& | 23:59:00
| [ management |
1902346 Technical Officer P4 Temporary | Geneva | Medical & Health systems 19-Jul-2019 HQ
appointment under health- 23:59:00 Headquarters
L s ———— . Staff Rule 420.4 . related
1902967 Technical Officer P4 i Temporary Geneva | Medical & Tuberculosis 18-Jul-2019 HQ
. appointment under i i health- 23:59:00 Headquarters
R SR . WD Staff Rule 420.4 s related i
1902999 Technical Officer/Surveillance P4 | Fixed-term Brazzaville | Medical & Immunization, vaccines & 1-2019 AF Africa
i i appointment health- biologicals 23:59:00
: e related L.
1901413 Technical Officer P4 | Fixed-term Geneva Medical & Health systems | 17-Jul-2019 HQ
| appointment i health- 23:59:00 . Headquarters
1903099 Technical Officer, Health Information | P4 ixed-term . Copenhagen Administratio | Information management | 10-Jul-2019 EU Europe
Systems I appointment | n& 23:59:00 1
i | | management
1902871 "External Relations Officer P4 Temporary | Geneva | Administratio | Donor/external relations | 16-Jul-2019 HQ
| { ! appointment under | In& and fund-raising 23:59:00 Headquarters
| Staff Rule 420.4 management
1903139 Country Communications Officer P3 . Fixed-term . Brazzaville Administratio ;| Communication, public 20-ul-2019 . AF Africa
appointment : in& information & media 23:59:00
i management
1903062 Technical Officer (Classification of P3 Temporary Geneva Medical & Health systems 19-Jul-2019 HQ
Diseases) appointment under i | health- 23:59:00 Headquarters
| Staff Rule 420.4 __related | i
1902396 Technical Officer P3 Temporary Geneva Medical & i Pharmacy 19-Jul-2019 i HQ
| appointment under health- i 23:59:00 Headquarters
o | Staff Rule 420.4 H e EltRd T —
1902859 Technical Officer P3 : Temporary Geneva Medical & Mental health i 18-Jul-2019 HQ
appointment under health- i 23:59:00 Headquarters
; . Staff Rule 420.4 related . SRS S b
1902858 Technical Officer P3 . Temporary | Geneva Medical & Mental health | 18-Jul-2019 HQ
| appointment under H health- H i 23:59:00 Headquarters
| Staff Rule 420.4 | related G i
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'Req. Identifier Title Grade  Contractual Arrangement City - Name ‘Job Field - Name Job Function - Name ’Closmg Date Major office
11903142 Change Management Strategic Advisor P5 Fixed-term appointment Brazzaville ‘ Administration & ‘Management & programme 119-Jul-2019 23:59:00 AF Africa
management janalysis !
1903141 WHO Health Emergencies (WHE) Lead PS5 Fixed-term appointment  Gaziantep Administration & 'Not indicated 111-1ul-2019 23:59:00 EU Europe
management
1902346 Technical Officer P4 Temporary appointment Geneva Medical & health- Health systems 19-Jul-2019 23:59:00 HQ Headquarters
under Staff Rule 420.4 related i
11902967 Technical Officer ) P4 Temporary appointment Geneva Medical & health- Tuberculosis 18-Jul-2019 23:59:00 HQ Headquarters
- under Staff Rule 420.4 related .
1902999 Technical Offi.z..igl;/gurveilﬁﬁcem o P4 Fixed-term appointment Brazzaville Medical & health- Immunization, vaccines & 18-Jul-2019 23:59:00 AF Africa
related ‘biologicals
11901413 Technical Officer T P4 Fixed-term appointment Geneva Medical & health- Health systems 17-Jul-2019 23:59:00 HQ Headquarters'
related |
1903099 Technical Officer, Health Information Systems P4 Fixed-term appointment Copenhagen Administration & 'Information management 10-Jul-2019 23:59:00 EU Europe
management
1902871 External Relations Officer P4 Temporary appointment Geneva Administration & ;Donor/external relations and fund-:16-Jul-2019 23:59:00 HQ Headquarters
under Staff Rule 420.4 management ‘raising
1903139 Country Communications Officer P3 Fixed-term appointment Brazzaville Administration & | Communication, public 20-Jul-2019 23:59:00 AF Africa
management information & media
1903062 Technical Officer (Classifcation of Diseases) P3 Temporary appointment Geneva Medical & health- Health systems 19-Jul-2019 23:59:00 HQ Headquarters
under Staff Rule 420.4 related
1902396 Technical Officer P3 Temporary appointment Geneva Medical & health-' Pharmacy 19-Jul-2019 23:59:00 HQ Headquarters
under Staff Rule 420.4 related
1902859 Technical Officer P3 Temporary appointment Geneva Medical & health-' Mental health 18-Jul-2019 23:59:00 HQ Headquarters
under Staff Rule 420.4 related i
1902858 Technical Officer P3 Temporary appointment Geneva Medical & health- Mental health 18-Jul-2019 23:59:00 HQ Headquarters
N under Staff Rule 420.4 related i
1903112 Technical Officer, Evidence and Intelligence for P3 Fixed-term appointment Copenhagen Medical & health-/Not indicated 17-Jul-2019 23:59:00 EU Europe
Policy-making (EIP) related
1902729 Technical Officer (Customs) P3 Fixed-term appointment Geneva Administration & 'Not indicated 15-Jul-2019 23:59:00 HQ Headquarters
management
1902824 Project Officer P2 Temporary appointment Geneva Medical & health-: Malaria 19-Jul-2019 23:59:00 HQ Headquartemr—s.
under Staff Rule 420.4 related
1900136 French Editor P2 Fixed-term appointment Geneva Administration & :Communication, public 15-Jul-2019 23:59:00 HQ Headquarters
management information & media
1902955 Social Media Officer P1 Fixed-term appointment Brazzaville Administration & ' Communication, public 19-Jul-2019 23:59:00 AF Africa
management information & media




